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Sk~/e Sue - Le~lal Services Mana~ler 

From: Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager 
Sent: 12 July 2008 14:36 
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Cc: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 
Subject: RE: GWMH Inquests 

/~/~ ~__’~,~ 

Hi Sue 

I’ll send you both a copy of my email to Elaine about staff involved. Yes I assume point 4 means PHT steering group 
and yes our existing group will suffice. Yes I will review CHI action plans and will check to se if l have any other 
relevant documents in my possession. I’ve also got a key personal link who might b able to tell me what happened to 
key documents and succession papers when PHCT was disbanded. 

Best wishes 

Lesley Humphrey 

l~p visional General Manager - Medicine for Older People 
ortsmouth Hospital’s NHS Trust 

South Block, QAH 

..... Original Message ..... 

From," Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Sent: 11 July 2008 08:10 
To: Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager 
Cc: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 
Subject-" GWMH Inquests 

Hi Lesley 

Presumably you have seen the Action Notes of the meeting in Eastleigh. Ref the second action on the Phase 1 
list, we have I believe four doctors - Logan, Tandy, Reid and Ravindrane and there is Dr Lord in New Zealand. Re 
managerial staff, there is you of course, but are there any others? 

Ref action 4 on the same list, I don’t quite recall this action - is it intended that we form our own PHT steering 
group? If so, are you happy with membership the same as our first meeting ie you, me, Pat Forsyth, Patricia 
Radway, Ann Dowd, Kim Bezzant. Anyone else? Perhaps Jacquie Haines but we can consider this nearer our 
next meeting when we have a rough idea of agenda and whether or not the liability documentation has been 
found. 

I think you and Patricia are dealing with the other PHT actions. 

Thanks 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 
Portsmouth Hosp_itals NHS Trus[ .............................. 

Cod --A 


